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From: Sweeney, Brian J. [X2SWEENE@southernco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Reyes, Luis; Akstulewicz, Frank; Joshi, Ravindra; Sutton, Mallecia; Cain, Loyd; Plisco, Loren; 

Khouri, George; Ayres, David; Bacuta, George; Ogle, Chuck; Fowler, Wren; Mellen, Larry; 
Davis, Bradley

Cc: Sparkman, Wesley A.; Williams, Dana M.
Subject: Southern Nuclear Letters Involving Vogtle 3 and 4 Project Schedule/Status Information
Attachments: ND-10-0296 w-o enclosure.pdf; ND-10-0323 w-o enclosure.pdf; ND-10-0333 w-o 

enclosure.pdf

Southern Nuclear submitted the below three letters to Mr. Alan Blamey on February 23, 2009.  These letters 
involve various VEGP 3 & 4 project schedule/status information that was provided by Westinghouse at the 
request of the NRC.  The information is considered proprietary by Westinghouse; thus, only the cover letters 
for these submittals are attached. 
 
*       ND-10-0296, Periodic Update of Construction Schedule Information 
*       ND-10-0323, Inspection, Testing, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria Information 
*       ND-10-0333, Periodic Update of Overall Project Status 
 
 
Brian Sweeney 
Southern Nuclear 
Nuclear Development Licensing 
205-992-6692 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Vogtle_COL_NonPublic  
Email Number:  439  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (6DF121ED0ABADC4F94CDD879C6424AB03A9EF0F0)  
 
Subject:   Southern Nuclear Letters Involving Vogtle 3 and 4 Project Schedule/Status 
Information  
Sent Date:   2/24/2010 10:57:52 AM  
Received Date:  2/24/2010 11:02:57 AM  
From:    Sweeney, Brian J. 
 
Created By:   X2SWEENE@southernco.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Sparkman, Wesley A." <WASPARKM@southernco.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Williams, Dana M." <DANAWILL@SOUTHERNCO.COM>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Reyes, Luis" <Luis.Reyes@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Akstulewicz, Frank" <Frank.Akstulewicz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Joshi, Ravindra" <Ravindra.Joshi@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Sutton, Mallecia" <Mallecia.Sutton@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Cain, Loyd" <Loyd.Cain@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Plisco, Loren" <Loren.Plisco@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Khouri, George" <George.Khouri@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ayres, David" <David.Ayres@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bacuta, George" <George.Bacuta@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ogle, Chuck" <Chuck.Ogle@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Fowler, Wren" <Wren.Fowler@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Mellen, Larry" <Larry.Mellen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Davis, Bradley" <Bradley.Davis@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FMXAPEX80PR.southernco.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    675      2/24/2010 11:02:57 AM  
ND-10-0296 w-o enclosure.pdf    1347021  
ND-10-0323 w-o enclosure.pdf    1348761  
ND-10-0333 w-o enclosure.pdf    1268554  
 
Options  



Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  







U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ND-10-0296 
Page 3 of 4 

cc: Southern Nuclear Operating Company
Mr. J. H. Miller, III, President and CEO (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. J. T. Gasser, Executive Vice President, Nuclear Operations (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. B. L. Ivey, Vice President, Nuclear Development Support (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. D. H. Jones, Site Vice President, Vogtle 3 & 4 (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. T. E. Tynan, Vice President - Vogtle (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. D. M. Lloyd, Vogtle 3 & 4 Project Support Director (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. M. K. Smith, Technical Support Director (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. C. R. Pierce, AP1000 Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. M. J. Ajluni, Nuclear Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Ms. A. N. Faulk, Project Controls and Reporting Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. J. D. Williams, Vogtle 3 & 4 Site Support Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. J. T. Davis, Vogtle 3 & 4 Site Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure)  
Mr. W. A. Sparkman, COL Project Engineer (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. B. W. Waites, Licensing Senior Engineer (w/o enclosure) 
Document Services RTYPE:  AR01.1053 
File AR.01.02.06 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. L. A. Reyes, Region II Administrator (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. F.M. Akstulewicz, Deputy Director Div. of Safety Systems & Risk Assess. (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. R G. Joshi, Lead Project Manager of New Reactors (w/o enclosure) 
Ms. M. A. Sutton, Environmental Project Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. L. M. Cain, Senior Resident Inspector of VEGP (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. L. R Plisco, Deputy Regional Administrator, Construction (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. G. J. Khouri, Senior Project Inspector, Div. of Construction Projects (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. D. A. Ayres, Branch Chief, Division of Construction Projects (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. G. C. Bacuta, Project Manager, Division of Policy and Rulemaking (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. C. R. Ogle, Director, Division of Construction Inspection (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. B. J. Davis, Senior Construction Inspector, Div. of Construction Projects (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. L. S. Mellen, Senior Project Inspector, Div. of Construction Projects (w/o enclosure) 

Georgia Power Company
Mr. O. C. Harper, IV, Vice President, Resource Planning and Nuclear Development (w/o 
enclosure) 

Oglethorpe Power Corporation
Mr. M. W. Price, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. K. T. Haynes, Director of Contracts and Regulatory Oversight (w/o enclosure) 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
Mr. S. M. Jackson, Vice President, Power Supply (w/o enclosure) 

Dalton Utilities
Mr. D. Cope, President and Chief Executive Officer (w/o enclosure) 
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Bechtel Power Corporation
Mr. J. S. Prebula, Project Engineer (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. R. W. Prunty, Licensing Engineer (w/o enclosure) 

Tetra Tech NUS, Inc.
Ms. K. K. Patterson, Project Manager (w/o enclosure) 

Shaw Stone & Webster, Inc.
Mr. K. B. Allison, Project Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. J. M. Oddo, Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. D. C. Shutt, Licensing Engineer (w/o enclosure) 

Westinghouse Electric Company, LLC
Mr. S. D. Rupprecht, Vice President of Regulatory Affairs & Strategy (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. N. C. Boyter, Consortium Project Director Vogtle Units 3 & 4 (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. S. A. Bradley, Vogtle Project Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. M. A. Melton, Manager, Regulatory Interfaces (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. R. B. Sisk, Manager, AP1000 Licensing and Customer Interface (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. D. A. Lindgren, Principal Engineer, AP1000 Licensing and Customer Interface (w/o 
enclosure) 

NuStart Energy
Mr. R. J. Grumbir (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. E. R. Grant (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. B. Hirmanpour (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. N. Haggerty (w/o enclosure) 
Ms. K. N. Slays (w/o enclosure) 
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
Mr. J. T Davis, Vogtle 3 & 4 Site Licensing Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. W. A. Sparkman, COL Project Engineer (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. B. W. Waites, Nuclear Development Licensing Engineer (w/o enclosure) 
Document Services RTYPE:  AR01.1053 (w/o enclosure) 
File AR.01.02.06 (w/o enclosure) 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. L. A. Reyes, Region II Administrator (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. F.M. Akstulewicz, Deputy Director Div. of Safety Systems & Risk Assess. (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. R. G. Joshi, Lead Project Manager of New Reactors (w/o enclosure) 
Ms. M. A. Sutton, Environmental Project Manager (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. L. M. Cain, Senior Resident Inspector of VEGP (w/o enclosure) 
Mr. L. R. Plisco, Deputy Regional Administrator, Construction (w/o enclosure) 
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
Mr. S. W. Fowler, Project Inspector, Div. of Construction Projects (w/o enclosure) 

Georgia Power Company
Mr. O. C. Harper, IV, Vice President, Resource Planning and Nuclear Development  
(w/o enclosure) 

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
Mr. P. S. Hastings (w/o enclosure) 
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
Mr. W. A. Sparkman, COL Project Engineer 
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
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